From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in
Date: 09-06-2023 15:48
Subject: SEEK- Self Directed Emotional Learning for Empathy and Kindness” for developing social emotional learning skills

Respected Sir/Madam,

AICTE, in its commitment to deliver quality and holistic education, has joined hands and signed
(MoU) with UNESCO Mahatma Gandbhi Institute of Education for Peace and Sustainable
Development. UNESCO MGIEP is a category 1 UNESCO research institute in education that
focuses on achieving the UN Sustainable Development Goal towards education for building
peaceful and sustainable societies across the world. The objective of this collaboration is to
equip the youth with socio- emotional learning and critical thinking skills to deal with
challenging situations and guide educators on how to help young people become resilient future
leaders through MGIEP’s SEEK Course (https://mgiep.unesco.org/seek ).

The course is hosted on the UNESCO MGIEP Framer Space Online learning platform (fully
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) compliant for data privacy). This course trains the
youth on 10 skills- skills in self-regulation, self-compassion, compassion for others, and
engagement with complex systems. SEEK cultivates skills to calm body and mind, brings focus
to students and staff in their respective work, dealing with peers, seniors, leaders. stakeholders,
and their families. The course takes 30 hours to complete and MGIEP provides learner support
through an online learners' community and monthly Master Classes facilitated by qualified,
experienced trainers. Learners receive a globally recognized Certificate from UNESCO MGIEP.
The course on 2I'st century emotional intelligence skill is science-based and will contribute to
fulfilling the NEP-2020 goals of imparting social and emotional learning to create engaged
global citizens. The policy also recommends that higher Education institutions need to provide
socio-emotional and academic support and mentoring through suitable counselling and
mentoring programs™ Looking at the objectives of this course, you are requested to create
awareness among your faculty members and students as developing emotional intelligence skill
is critical to leading more fulfilling and successful lives.

The registration link to the course is as follows: https://www.framerspace.com/course/seek
(Select SEEK self directed cohort under the category of youth courses)

FramerSpace: Empowering Learners

FramerSpace is a co-creation platform that provides
building blocks to support the creation of online courses
and connects learners to peers and creators through
Artificial Intelligence.

www.framerspace.com
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For any clarifications regarding the SEEK course, you may contact Dr. Richa Bansal,
National Project Officer-Youth, UNESCO MGIEP at (r.bansal@unesco.org) and cc to Dr.

Sunil Luthra Director, AICTE (directortib@aicte-india.org).

With Best Regards,

Dr. Sunil Luthra

Director

Training and Learning Bureau

All India Council for Technical Education,
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj,

New Delhi- 110070

Phone no. 011-29581210


mailto:r.bansal@unesco.org
mailto:directortlb@aicte-india.org

